


 

Prairie South School Division No.210 Board Meeting Minutes-March  2, 2021                                              page 1  
 

 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE PRAIRIE SOUTH 
SCHOOL DIVISION NO. 210 BOARD OF EDUCATION held at the Central Office, 
1075 9th Avenue North West, Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan on March 2, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Attendance:  

Mr. R. Bachmann; Mr. J. Bumbac; Dr. S. Davidson; Ms. C. Froese; Mr. B. Hagan; Mr. T. 
Johnson; Ms. M. Jukes; Ms. D. Pryor; Ms. G. Wilson; Mr. L. Young; R. Purdy, Business 
Manager; D. Teneycke, Superintendent of School Operations; A. Johnson, Superintendent of 
Human Resources; A. Olson, Superintendent of Learning; D. Huschi, Superintendent of School 
Operations; R. Boughen, Superintendent of School Operations; T. Baldwin, Director of 
Education; L. Schlamp, Executive Assistant; R. Dueck, Executive Assistant 
 
Regrets: 

S. Robitaille, Superintendent of Business and Operations 

Delegations:  

SSBA Presentation  

 
Motions: 
 
2021-03-02 - 3344 That the meeting be called to order at 1:03 pm 

- Bachmann 
 

 

2021-03-02 - 3345 That the Board adopt the agenda as presented. 
- Johnson 
 

Carried 

2021-03-02 - 3346 That the Board adopt the minutes of the February 2, 2021 Board 
meeting. 
- Jukes 

 

Carried 

2021-03-02 - 3347 That the Board receive and file the 2019-2020 Early Learning 
Accountability Report. 
- Wilson 
 

Carried 

2021-03-02 - 3348 That the Board approve the 2021-2022 
Assiniboia/Caronport/Moose Jaw Calendar and direct 
administration to continue with calendar development for K-12 
and Hutterian schools. 
- Jukes 
 

Carried 

2021-03-02 - 3349 That the Board approve the disposal of 2020 Election 
Records Listed. 
- Hagan 
 

Carried 
 



 

Prairie South School Division No.210 Board Meeting Minutes-March  2, 2021                                              page 2  
 

2021-03-02 - 3350 That the Board receive and file the monthly reports as presented. 
- Bumbac 
 

Carried 

Inquires: 
 
 
 

Young - Would Administration provide the number of 
individuals that watched online Board meetings from September 
2020 to March 2021 (numbers provided for each month = total)  
and if possible to indicate numbers of those that may have 
watched off line versus real time. 
 

 

2021-03-02 - 3351 That the meeting be adjourned at 2:36 pm 
- Davidson 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  
R. Bachmann   S. Robitaille 
Chairperson  Superintendent of Business and Operations 

      
 
Next Regular Board Meeting:  

April 6, 2021 
Prairie South School Division Central Office, Moose Jaw      
  



 
 
 
 

Meeting Date: April 6, 2021 Agenda Item #: 04.1 
Topic: 2021-2022 Prairie South Calendars 

Intent:  Decision                        Discussion                        Information 
 

Background: The Education Act in conjunction with collective agreements at the 
provincial and local level provide guidelines for school calendar 
development.  
 
In accordance with subsection 163(5) of The Education Act, 1995, 
the first instructional day for all schools across the province is set 
by the Minister of Education.  For the fall of 2021, the Minister has 
indicated that school will begin on September 1st or 2nd.  June 30 is 
the last instructional day allowed by legislation in any calendar 
year. 

• The Ministry reviews board-approved school calendars to 
ensure they adhere to the prescribed requirements.  
Board-approved calendars for 2021-2022 are due at the 
Ministry by 01 May 2021. 

 
In December 2020, the Board approved the following calendar 
parameters for 2021-2022: 

• 197 teaching days (184 in alternate calendar) 
• 185 instructional days (171 in alternate calendar) 
• Balance between student instructional time threshold of 

950 hours and teacher assigned time threshold of 1044 
hours 

• a Christmas vacation, which is to commence not later than 
December 23 and end not earlier than January 2 

• a spring vacation consisting of not more than five 
consecutive school days 

• 12 non-instructional days include:  
 1 school-based organizational day (½ day start-up and ½ 

day year-end)  
 5 teacher prep days (LINC contract)  
 2 professional learning days at beginning of school year  
 1 professional learning day for LIP work plan 

development 
 Professional learning days for Learning Improvement 

Teams to align with CLF renewal process 
 
 
 

 AGENDA ITEM 



Current Status: A draft calendar was circulated to SCCs and school staff for review 
in January 2021.  420 individuals provided feedback, with more 
preferring two split weeks at Christmas 
 
The Caronport/Assiniboia/Moose Jaw calendar was approved by 
the Board of Education in March, leading to additional 
collaborative processes associated with the K-12 calendar and the 
Hutterian calendar.   

  
Pros and Cons:  
  
Financial Implications:  
  
Governance/Policy 
Implications: 

Authority for the Board to set the yearly calendar is established in 
Board Policy 2. 

  
Legal Implications:  
  
Communications: The calendars will be shared with schools, SCCs, staff, parents, and 

the public once the calendars have been approved by the Board 
and Ministry. 

 
 

Prepared By: Date: Attachments: 
Tony Baldwin April 6, 2021 • Assiniboia / Moose Jaw / 

Caronport Calendar (Approved) 
• K-12 Calendar 
• Hutterian School Calendar 
• Calendar Hours Summary 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Board approve the 2021-2022 K-12 and Hutterian Calendars and direct administration 
to forward the approved calendar package to the Ministry of Education for Ministry review. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2021-2022 Calendar:  Moose Jaw, Assiniboia, Caronport 02 March 2021 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

No School Regular School Day Teacher Prep Day

Early Dismissal School-Based Organization Day

Preparation/LIT Day

2022
January

February

March

April

May

June

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

29 30 31 28 29 30

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

No School Regular School Day Teacher Prep Day

Early Dismissal School-Based Organization Day

Preparation/LIT Day

2021
July

August

September

October

November

December



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2021-2022 Calendar:  K-12 Schools  06 April 2021 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

29 30 31 28 29 30

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

No School Regular School Day Teacher Prep Day

Early Dismissal School-Based Organization Day

Preparation/LIT Day

2021
July

August

September

October

November

December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

No School Regular School Day Teacher Prep Day

Early Dismissal School-Based Organization Day

Preparation/LIT Day

2022
January

February

March

April

May

June



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2021-2022 Calendar:  Rose Valley, Huron, Belle Plaine, Vanguard, Baildon 06 April 2021 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 1 2

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

29 30 31 28 29 30

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

No School Regular School Day Teacher Prep Day

School-Based Organization Day Preparation/LIT Day

2021
July

August

September

October

November

December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

27 28 29 30 31

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

No School Regular School Day Teacher Prep Day

School-Based Organization Day Preparation/LIT Day

2022
January

February

March

April

May

June



Prairie South Schools Calendar Summary 2021-2022 
210406 

 

  Calendar One 

Name of Day Number of 
Days 

Student 
Instructional 

Minutes 

Teacher 
Assigned 
Minutes 

Regular Day (includes exam days) 180 x 310 310 

Early Dismissal Day 5 x 250 310 

Student Led Conference Sessions 4 x 180 180 

Teacher Prep and PD Days 11 x 0 300 

Total Minutes  57770 61370 

Total Hours  963 1023 

Kindergarten Minutes  28885  

Kindergarten Hours  481  

Calendar One Schools  Schools in Moose Jaw, Assiniboia and Caronport 

 Calendar Two 

Name of Day Number of Days Student 
Instructional 
Minutes 

Teacher 
Assigned 
Minutes 

Regular Day (includes exam days) 166 x 336 336 

Early Dismissal Day 5 x 276 336 

Student Led Conference Sessions 4 x 180 180 

Teacher Prep and PD Days 11 x 0 300 

Total Minutes  57876 61176 

Total Hours  965 1020 

Kindergarten Minutes  28938  

Kindergarten Hours  482  

Calendar Two Schools Schools in Craik, Eyebrow, Chaplin, Central Butte, 
Mortlach, Gravelbourg, Lafleche, Kincaid, Mankota, 

Glentworth, Rockglen, Coronach, Bengough, 
Avonlea, Rouleau and Mossbank  

 

 Calendar Three 

Name of Day Number of Days Student 
Instructional 
Minutes 

Teacher 
Assigned 
Minutes 

Regular Day (includes exam days) 181 x 315 315 

Student Led Conference Sessions 4 x 180 180 

Teacher Prep and PD Days 11 x 0 300 

Total Minutes  57735 61035 

Total Hours  962 1017 

Kindergarten Minutes  28868  

Kindergarten Hours  481  

Calendar Three Schools Schools on Hutterian Colonies at Baildon, Belle Plaine, 
Huron, Rose Valley and Vanguard. 

 



 
 
 
 

Meeting Date: April 6, 2021 Agenda Item #: 04.2 
Topic: Confirmation of Director of Education 

Intent:  Decision                        Discussion                        Information 
 

Background: In November, 2020 the Board of Education began an executive 
search process after the resignation of the current Director of 
Education.  A posting for the position was developed and 
advertised.  Shortlisting and reference processes were completed 
by facilitator Randy Fox on behalf of the Board of Education and 
candidates were interviewed by the Board during the week of 
March 8, 2021. 

Current Status: Subsequent to the interview process, Mr. Ryan Boughen was 
announced as the Board of Education’s selection as Director of 
Education effective August 1, 2021.   

  
Pros and Cons:  
  
Financial Implications:  
  
Governance/Policy 
Implications: 

Authority for the Board to select the Director of Education is 
established in The School Division Administration Regulations, 
2017, S. 44.  

  
Legal Implications: The Director of Education is the Chief Executive Officer of Prairie 

South Schools. 
  
Communications: The Board issued a press release and biography of Mr. Boughen on 

March 16, 2021.  On that same day, the Minister was notified 
through Ministry of Education staff of the Board’s selection. 

 
 

Prepared By: Date: Attachments: 
Tony Baldwin April 6, 2021 • Press Release 

• Boughen Biography 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Board confirm the appointment of Ryan Boughen as Director of Education effective 
August 1, 2021. 

 AGENDA ITEM 



 

 

 

 

 

 
15 March 2021 

For Immediate Release 
Prairie South Schools Names Boughen as Director of Education 
 
The Board of Education at Prairie South Schools announced Monday that Ryan Boughen has been 
selected as the new Director of Education at Prairie South.  Boughen, a long time staff member at Prairie 
South, will begin his new duties on August 1, 2021. 
 
Boughen’s selection ends a 4-month process for the Board that began soon after the municipal election 
in November.  Board Chair Robert Bachmann said, “The selection of a CEO is one of the most important 
functions of a Board of Education.  Director Boughen will be the face of our school division and his 
guidance will influence teaching and learning for every student and staff member in Prairie South.” 
 
Boughen is originally from Moose Jaw and has spent the majority of his career in Prairie South Schools 
and the Moose Jaw Public School Division.  He holds a Bachelor of Education degree from the University 
of Saskatchewan, a Master of Science degree in Educational Leadership from Walden University and a 
Master’s Certificate in Human Resource Management from the University of Regina.  Boughen 
commented Monday about the Board’s announcement.  “Prairie South is a world class school division, 
and I am humbled and excited to be chosen by the Board as the next Director of Education.”  Boughen 
noted that his current role as Superintendent of School Operations has been important as he looks to 
the future.  “I have learned so much about the amazing students and staff in our rural schools as I have 
supported them over the past several years; Prairie South is such a diverse school division and I am 
grateful to have had experiences both in Moose Jaw and our other communities.” 
 
Other trustees expressed their confidence in Boughen.  “I have worked with Ryan in several different 
roles over the years,” said Moose Jaw Trustee Todd Johnson.  “His commitment to children and youth 
has always impressed me, and I’m glad that he will have the opportunity to share this commitment in a 
new role.” 
 
Boughen lives with his family in Moose Jaw. 
 
For additional information, please contact Board Chair Robert Bachmann at (306)513-8794. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ryan Boughen, Director of Education  
 

Prairie South Schools is pleased to announce 
the appointment of Ryan Boughen as the 
Director of Education at Prairie South Schools 
beginning 01 August 2021.   
 
Ryan is originally from Moose Jaw, 
Saskatchewan.  He holds a Bachelor of 
Education degree from the University of 
Saskatchewan, a Master of Science degree in 
Educational Leadership from Walden University 
and a Master’s Certificate in Human Resource 
Management from the University of Regina.   
Ryan has worked for Prairie South Schools and 
the Moose Jaw Public School Division for the 
past 27 years as a teacher, principal and 

Superintendent of Human Resources and is currently Superintendent of School Operations with 
responsibility for information technology, school staffing planning, innovation, professional 
staff orientation and performance management.  Ryan is a lifelong learner; his professional 
interests include staff development, instructional leadership and employee relations.  Ryan’s 
leadership extends to the community where he has volunteered as a coach and organizer of 
sporting opportunities for children and youth in Moose Jaw and area.  Ryan has volunteered 
professionally as a guest lecturer at the University of Regina, a Board Member of the 
Saskatchewan Professional Teachers Regulatory Board and a presenter at the National Congress 
for Rural Education. 
 
Ryan enjoys recreational athletics and outdoor activities and spending time with family and 
friends.  Ryan is married to Rachel and has 3 children: Bryce, Dylan and Kyle.   
 
Please join the Board of Education as we welcome Ryan to his new role at Prairie South Schools. 
 



















Teacher Absences & Substitute Usage
Date  Range:  February 24, 2021 - March 22, 2021

Absence Reason Days
% of Total 
Absences Sub Days

% Needed 
Sub

% of 
possible 

days

Compassionate Leave 12.76 1.51% 11.52 90.28% 0.15%
Competition Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Convocation Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Earned Day Off 19.49 2.31% 16.37 83.99% 0.23%
Education Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Emergency Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Executive Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Prep Time 189.34 22.41% 186.49 98.49% 2.26%
Pressing Leave 19.66 2.33% 17.63 89.67% 0.23%
PSTA 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Leave Without Pay  15.8 1.87% 13 82.28% 0.19%
SUB TOTAL 257.05 30.42% 245.01 95.32% 3.07%

Court/Jury 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Illness - Teacher 225.53 26.69% 204.87 90.84% 2.69%
Illness - Long Term 120.90 14.31% 0 0.00% 1.44%
Medical/Dental Appt 105.95 12.54% 89.69 84.65% 1.26%
Paternity/Adoption Leave 2 0.24% 2 100.00% 0.02%
Quarantine 72.73 8.61% 52.65 72.39% 0.87%
Secondment 4 0.47% 4 100.00% 0.05%
STF Business - Invoice 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Unpaid Sick Leave 0.5 0.06% 0.5 100.00% 0.01%
SUB TOTAL 531.61 62.92% 353.71 66.54% 6.35%

Extra/Co-curr Teach 1.75 0.21% 0 0.00% 0.02%
FACI Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
HUMA Meet/PD 16.28 1.93% 11.03 67.75% 0.19%
Internship Seminar 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
IT Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
LRNG Meet/PD 15.78 1.87% 15.62 98.99% 0.19%
PD DEC Teachers 22.42 2.65% 20.65 92.11% 0.27%
School Operations Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
TRAN Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 56.23 6.66% 47.30 84.12% 0.67%
Total Absences 844.89 100.00% 646.02 76.46% 10.09%

Teachers (FTE) # of teaching Days Possible Days
440.83 19 8375.77

Long Term Illness: When a temporary contract is issued for an illness leave of 20+ days.

Provincial Agreement/ Education Act/ Employment Act

Prairie South

LINC Agreement



Bus Driver Staff Absences & Casual Usage 2020-2021
Date: February 22, 2021 - March 28, 2021

Absence Reason Days
% of Total 
Absences Sub Days

% 
Received 

Sub

% of 
possible 

days

Act of God 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Bereavement Leave 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Community Service 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Compassionate Care 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Competition Leave 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Convocation Leave 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Covid Close Contact 5.00 2.79% 4.50 90.00% 0.19%
Family Responsibilities 3.00 1.68% 3.00 100.00% 0.12%
Illness - Support 54.50 30.45% 53.50 98.17% 2.12%
Med/Den Appt Support 15.50 8.66% 15.50 100.00% 0.60%
Parenting/Caregiver 3.50 0.00% 3.00 85.71% 0.14%
Pressing Leave 1.00 0.56% 1.00 100.00% 0.04%
Quarantine Leave 7.00 3.91% 0.00 0.00% 0.27%
Without Pay  Support 65.50 36.59% 63.50 96.95% 2.55%
SUB TOTAL 155.00 81.84% 144.00 92.90% 6.04%

Court/Jury Duty 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Paternity Leave 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Special Vaccination Leave 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Vacation Support 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Workers Compensation 24.00 13.41% 24.00 100.00% 0.93%
SUB TOTAL 24.00 14.74% 24.00 100.00% 0.93%

ACCT Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
BUSI Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Extra/Co-Curricular 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
FACI Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
HUMA Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
LRNG Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL OPERATIONS MEET/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
TRAN Meet/PD 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
Total Absences 179.00 96.58% 168.00 93.85% 6.97%

Possible Days Days Staff Total Days
February 22, 2021 - March 28, 2021 24.00 107.00 2568.00
** Data includes data from 3 CUPE bus drivers

Conditions of Employment

Employment Act

Prairie South

*** WCB absences are adjusted after they occur as they are not entered as such until WCB accepts and 
pays the claim.



CUPE Staff Absences & Casual Usage 2020-2021
Date: February 22, 2021 - March 28, 2021

Absence Reason Days
% of Total 
Absences Sub Days

% Received 
Sub

% of 
possible 

days

Act of God 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Bereavement Leave 24.5 3.16% 18.67 76.20% 0.35%
Community Service 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Compassionate Care 11.2 1.45% 5.05 45.09% 0.16%
Competition Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Convocation Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Covid Close Contact Leave 41.94 5.42% 16 38.15% 0.60%
CUPE Business - Invo 31 4.00% 27.75 89.52% 0.45%
Earned Day Off 4.32 0.56% 2 46.30% 0.06%
Executive Position 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Family Responsibilities 8.5 1.10% 7 82.35% 0.12%
Illness - Support 339.54 43.86% 204.5 60.23% 4.90%
Med/Den Appt Support 83.1 10.73% 55.63 66.94% 1.20%
Parenting/Caregiver 22.37 2.89% 10.63 47.52% 0.32%
Pressing Leave 17.21 2.22% 10.67 62.00% 0.25%
Quarantine Leave 31.38 4.05% 19.42 61.89% 0.45%
Service Recognition Days 2.5 0.32% 2 0.00% 0.04%
TIL Support 7.81 1.01% 0 0.00% 0.11%
Without Pay  Support 45.45 5.87% 34.28 75.42% 0.66%
SUB TOTAL 670.82 86.65% 413.6 61.66% 9.67%

Court/Jury Duty 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Paternity Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Special Vaccination Leave 0.17 0.02% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Vacation Support 31.97 4.13% 22.88 71.57% 0.46%
Workers Compensation 65.75 8.49% 44.33 67.42% 0.95%
SUB TOTAL 97.89 12.64% 67.21 68.66% 1.41%

ACCT Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
BUSI Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Extra/Co-curr Sup 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
FACI Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
HUMA Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
LRNG Meet/PD 0.5 0.06% 0.5 0.00% 0.01%
PD DEC In Province Support Staff 4.98 0.64% 3.98 0.00% 0.07%
PD Out of Province Support Staff 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL OPERATIONS MEET/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
TRAN Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 5.48 0.71% 4.48 0.00% 0.08%
Total Absences 774.19 100.00% 485.29 62.68% 11.16%

Possible Days Days FTE Total Days
February 22, 2021 - March 28, 2021 25.00 277.43 6935.75

CUPE Agreement 

Employment Act

Prairie South

** WCB absences are adjusted after they occur as they are not entered as such until WCB accepts and pays the 
claim.



Out of Scope Staff Absences & Casual Usage 2020-2021
Date:  February 22, 2021 - March 28, 2021

Absence Reason Days
% of Total 
Absences Sub Days

% 
Received 

Sub

% of 
possible 

days

Act of God 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Bereavement Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Community Service 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Compassionate Care 0.53 0.65% 0 0.00% 0.05%
Competition Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Convocation Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Covid Close Contact 7 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.63%
Family Responsibilities 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Illness - Support 21.5 26.55% 0 0.00% 1.94%
Med/Den Appt Support 6.94 8.57% 0 0.00% 0.63%
Parenting/Caregiver 2.43 3.00% 0 0.00% 0.22%
Pressing Leave 2.5 3.09% 0 0.00% 0.23%
Quarantine Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Without Pay  Support 24.13 29.79% 0 0.00% 2.18%
SUB TOTAL 65.03 80.29% 0 0.00% 5.88%

Court/Jury Duty 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Paternity Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Special Vaccination Leave 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Vacation Support 15.96 19.71% 0 0.00% 1.44%
Workers Compensation 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 15.96 19.71% 0 0.00% 1.44%

ACCT Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
BUSI Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
FACI Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
HUMA Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
LRNG Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL OPERATIONS MEET/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
TRAN Meet/PD 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
PD Out of Province 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%
Total Absences 80.99 100.00% 0 0.00% 7.33%

Possible Days Days FTE Total Days
February 22, 2021 - March 28, 2021 25.00 44.22 1105.50

Conditions of Employment

Employment Act

Prairie South

** WCB absences are adjusted after they occur as they are not entered as such until WCB accepts and pays 
the claim.



   

 
Tender Report for the period February 26, 2021 to March 31, 2021 

 
  
Background:  

• Board has requested a monthly report of tenders awarded.   
• Administrative procedure 513, which details limits where formal competitive bids are required. 

The procedure is as follows: 
− The Board of Education has delegated responsibility for the award of tenders to 

administration except where bids received for capital projects exceed budget. In this 
case the Board reserves the authority to accept/reject those tenders. A report of 
tenders awarded since the previous Board Meeting will be prepared for each regularly 
planned Board meeting as an information item.  

− Competitive bids will be required for the purchase, lease or other acquisition of an 
interest in real or personal property, for the purchase of building materials, for the 
provision of transportation services and for other services exceeding $75,000 and for 
the construction, renovation or alteration of a facility and other capital works 
authorized under the Education Act 1995 exceeding $200,000. 

 
 
Current Status:    
 
Two purchases were made by the IT department in arrangements where the manufacturer offers 
preferred pricing with substantial discounts but only through a specific vendor. Cisco switches were 
ordered through Charter for a total cost of $89,770 before tax. Nimble storage was ordered through 
Powerland for a cost of $49,488 before tax. 
 
The following quotes were also done: 

• A quote was done for a rubber surface for a playground area at Coronach School. The quote 
was awarded to A1 Rubber Paving and Sealants. Quoted cost was $13,938 plus taxes. 

• A tender was issued for a Building Management System at William Grayson. The tender was 
awarded to Field Plumbing and Heating for a cost of $130,780 plus taxes. 

• A tender was issued for roof replacement at Sunningdale School. The tender was awarded to 
Duncan Roofing for a cost of $306,870. 

• A tender was issued for computer equipment. The tender was split with $155,756 going to 
Powerland and $7,312 going to GenX. 



 
 
 
 

Meeting Date: April 6, 2021 Agenda Item #: 06.1 
Topic: Young Inquiry 

Intent:  Decision                        Discussion                        Information 
 

Background: At the March Regular Meeting of the Board of Education, Trustee Young made 
the following inquiry: 
 

“Would Administration provide the number of individuals that watched online 
Board meetings from September 2020 to March 2021 (numbers provided for 
each month = total)  and if possible to indicate numbers of those that may have 
watched off line versus real time.” 
                                                                                                                     -Young 

  
Current Status: We do not have the ability to determine how many total “unique” individual 

people watched the live streams. 
 
We do have the ability to measure “hits” on the archived videos.  A hit means 
that someone clicked on the link for the video but does not provide information 
about whether the entire video or any part of it was viewed.  Please see 
information attached. 

  
Pros and Cons:  
  
Financial 
Implications: 

 

  
Governance/Policy 
Implications: 

 

  
Legal Implications:  
  
Communications:  

 

Prepared By: Date: Attachments: 
Tony Baldwin April 6, 2021 • Archived hit count information 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board review the information provided.   

 AGENDA ITEM 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Archived Board Meeting Video Hits 
April 6, 2021 

 

 

 
 



 

 







Moose Jaw Joint-Use School   

Monthly Status Report: February 2021 

860672-0219 (1.0)  

  

Page 2 of 5 

 

 

3. Planned Activities next Period (March 2021) 

Activities in March are focused on developing a project budget for Options 1 (south facing) and 1A (north 

facing). These budgets will include off site services and items specific to the MOU. The PLC concept 

design will continue to evolve as will site massing in time for public consultation which has now been 

deferred to mid-April.  

 Description and Information Required Owner Due By 

1 Budget for Options 1 and 1A Developed MS 17-Mar-2021 

2 Budget for Options 1 and 1A Approved by Steering Committee MS 26-Mar-2021 

3 Preferred Massing Option Presented SPRA 31-Mar-2021 

4 Public Consultation Package approved by Steering Committee SPRA 31-Mar-2021 

 
  


	20210406 SUPP DOC Teacher Absences Sub Usage Report.pdf
	MAR

	Support Staff Absence Report for Board - Feb 22.21 - Mar 28.21.pdf
	Bus Driver Totals
	CUPE Totals
	OOS Totals

	ADPF288.tmp
	4th Quarter Finance Report
	Source Documents

	ADP98BB.tmp
	2nd Quarter Finance Report
	Source Documents

	ADP57F0.tmp
	2nd Quarter Finance Report
	Source Documents




